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Ref: FOI-052024-000847 

Date: 21/05/2024 

Address / Email: 

Dear 

Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000 

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

Request 

Please answers the following questions in relation to Teleradiology Reporting Services. 

Response 

Questions Responses 

Q1. Do you currently outsource any 

Teleradiology reporting services? 

Yes 

Q2. If so, who is the current service 

Provider(s)  

Everlight, Fourways, Medicare, Teleconsult 

Q3. Do you outsource your Emergency on 

call radiology reporting service? 

Yes, CT only 

Q4. Do you outsource your Elective radiology 

reporting Service? 

Yes 

Q5. When is the current contract for 

Teleradiology services due to expire? 

Everlight – 31/12/24, Fourways – 31/10/24, 

Medicare – rolling contract, Teleconsult – 

31/10/24. 

Q6. Who in the Trust is responsible for the 

management of the contract? 

Amandeep Tung- Nahal 

Q7. What was the total spend on Outsourced 

teleradiology In 2023? – if relevant split by 

Emergency and Elective Services 

Emergency Spend £620,489; Elective Spend 

£1,304,193 

Q8. What was total number of outsourced 

exams in 2023 by modality? Split by CT, MRI, 

Plain Film and other specialties 

CT 20,086; MR 9,987; Plain Film 42,689 
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Q9. Does your Trust provide lung Screening 

services and if so, do you outsource the 

reporting of the service? if so what is the 

number of outsourced CT scans? 

The Trust is planning to provide this service 

and yes the reporting will be outsourced. An 

estimated figure 2196 as service is due to 

commence in July. 

 
If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the 
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager 
of the Trust. 
 
Information Governance Manager 
Trust Headquarters 
Russell’s Hall Hospital 
Dudley 
West Midlands 
DY1 2HQ 
Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net  
 
Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to 
the Information Commissioners Office at. 
 
Information Commissioners Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
Tel: 0303 123 1113 
www.ico.org.uk 
 
If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
Freedom of Information Team  
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust 
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